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19-

20

/- 21

22

23

'

~ 24

* 25- ,

-

4

+w o- # v+ v e- ~ e-= ,e- ,.,-,w,ms- w m:-y-te= - - ,,- ,-: -t vv 5- -*-w --P--- -+----***--="e-*-+ T-
-- ***="-'-=*Te w-^-s**=' - * 't



P.t. '
." . y; , ' ; -) , -

,

. . gy - ,
- '. _-

t ,
,

50,501/~ s cN gm
- . .

,

'cg , _,,
'

. , ?. b ~.

. tu . . r'-

, n _' } v , ,-;L J
^

.

>

L

':g - ,-
-

1APPEARdNCES:
t; ;- .

' '
.

/1 f
1 1,_,

d;(^ .' ~

'

_2 On' behalf of-the Applicant:"9 - 4 .

, ,

*
; &s m 3 'McNEILL WATKINS,_II,~Esq...

.
Y

.,

, . Bishop, Liberman, Cook, Purcell'& Reynolds' ' " 3: - 1200' Seventeenth Street, N.W.-
-

Washingtori, iD. . Cli ~20036 ~ '

. , .
' "' " ' ' ' '~

1 '. 5 'y n _
,

~

'
.

'-
8

'
.

, _ . 6- 10ri'.beha'lft of'the Intervenof: '

xsr , . ,7 :
.

y. _ (' -1

7. - CHARLES J. SOSNICK, Esq....z,

t : c Co t c h e t ti . & Ill. s t on.; + ,f . | - 4..
, -

. . , . .. .- . '

~C a l i f o r n i'a - F i r s t: Bank' Building-

. . , - - ,; - .

"8,,

. . :s ~4:WestLFourth' Avenue,' Suite 500'

" ~ '
: .g. 9; '. San Mateo,' California .94402.

,e- ,
, ,

M
_ . . . , '10-

~

; On behalf.of-the Staff:; ~ mr
,_

11_, . , , ,
~. ,

.

CJ <
_

GREGORY;A. BERRY,4 Esq.
Y "''

112' . Office of the Executive ~ Legal.. Director
[ .

.U.!S.-Nuclear: Regulatory.. Commission
*

'

13- Washington, D.'C. 20555_3 -
,

. ~N . v
.

h
' '

S./) , ig ,-

_4

77 :15e

- -

4

16
.

.

=%;}_
' '

rt''

. :r'

vt ;
"

g

,18' =

,
.-

- . " ..

' Sp . s :19.
p _,

' ~ 20 -
4

4 = % - .,

,.

"i -22
-

,

?

-

, '23
4

$
'

A
J

' '

, ,.
,

:: 25 - '

.

.- _,a ''6

'+- ;.y
.

-

.

m

4

,ed'

I '

', b .' - -



50,502

,

I ND EX,! 1

'

WITNESS EXAMINATION BY PAGE-2

BOBBY J. MURRAY3
Mr. Sosnick 50,506'

Mr. Berry 50,5514
Mr. Watkins^ 50,551

5

FURTHER EXAMINARION BY
, ..

6 .

Mr. Sosnick'

50,558
7 Mr. Berry -

50,567

8
,

9'

'10

11 EXHIBITS

12 NUMBER IDENTIFIED

13 Brandt Exhibit' No. 6' 50,504c

y4._-,

15

16

17,

4

18

.19

20

21

22

23

24

25

-

+-



m.~ , a-
# .

,.

r <, . '..
4J .

-

'
- .50,503'

h
'

-

7

'.h s t'ibn s / ba
f:31-l? -

-

. - .

N .G S
1-';

)
~

,1 P1R 0 C EED I

f. .
,~

'. - 22 LWhereupon,y
~. y' .

'
'

3 BOBBY J. MURRAY.o

L QdJ ,
. ..

.

and, having been first duly sworn,[-; , , ,
was' called-las a witness

.

4i -

r,

~ '

- 5[ was L exainined and testified as foll'ows:
$'

. . ..

On-the record.1 1 6
- MR. WATKINS:

.

j <

:i.
IAtiye^terday''s depos'itlon.of C. Thomas Brandt,17 s

,
s

:- y
,

3' -.
' 'N

, 8' counsel -forfCASE, Mr.'Roisman', requested the production
'

- <e , ,

9- of-several documents from theLStaff. This is Applicant's
'

,
. .

. r. ; . - - .n .~ ,.-9 .. ,. *

o (10 . p a r t i a l . r e s,.p o n s e tos that ; request' f or; production.n ,
+,a . . ..

,

11. 'I-am handing 1Mr. Sosnick a one-page' document.~

b
.

212 'It's a' memo or' letter to' Jack Pitts.from C. T. Brandt.
.

,f " ~
,

*

[ g ,M 13: ' The! date 'is March 8, 1984, and-the memo regards.a. . .

).
'

(: ?s /f 34 ,. counseling ' session. held on March 3, 1984.

Lw
.

15. I have,a. copy.for the Staff. Mr.-Roisman
hg.

'

:16 . : made l tha t-. reques t at page'45,148'of Mr. Brandt's
,

,
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p
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- L1,7 ! transcript.
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f -

18 MR.-SOSNI'CK: I'll note receipt of the document.

h^
7 :- 1,9 MR.-WATKINS: -At pages ~45,105/45,106 of the.

p
'

f- 20 transcript of:Mr.'Brandt's deposition, Mr. Roisman made,

:

v" ; 21_ a. request'for:certain survey materials. Mr. Brandt' ~

O" ' - i 22 = testified thati he h'ad conducted a survey of QCI employees
.

b

h , 23' sometime.in-the summer of 1983.'

p.
~

~ 24; Those: document are being xeroxed and will be
h
n

, 25- provided.to. CASE'at the' earliest possible time.[' <
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sg
'

1 *. 23 . copy of a transcript of a meeting held at Comanche Peak-

.

e. >
. .,

' J4 '.S' team-.' Electric Station in Nov. ember of 1983.
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:5: 'A'pplicants are ana1yzing that transcript toi' '
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[1. F
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(12 Etarily. |He has tI^b'een subpoenaed. He 1,s. appearing at.

*cw _ , ,_ g 4 g.
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1,/ , * -1 EXAMINATION
a

", 12 BY MR. SOSNICK:,

'3- Q Just so'the record is clear, you're here
,=

J4 -voluntarily,today;.is that correct?,

: 5' A That's correct.
, ''j ; |/ ~

*

i
'

.,
~

_. 6 Q. Have4you;ever had'y'our' deposition taken before?
>

'' '

'7 Az 'JYes,11 have.

" '
,

'8
,

Q 'In. hat context ha've you had your deposition
x ,

.

,- - j9: :taken?'' , ',i i

", . .,
.

.,w ,c

'

' .10 - ~ A. I had.a deposition taken with regard to a
~

.

't
'

j f

|11; pe rsonnel.~ 1a'wsuit g about': th ree years ago.;

.i<.

^

n 12 Q' Personal'or. personnel?, p.. .

, . .

; fM.4.c '

A- - Personnel.
'

!13/?--<

> A) :14 - Personnel being: the termination of an
'

,

2

.-

u -.
' ''' J i s J.in d iv id u a l .

'

"

.
- ,

'

16' Q And did that. concern Comanche Peak Nuclear
-

Power Plant?'117fc.y

o -

.A' Yes, .the person:was employed there.'

'

.18 .
:

,

})9~ -Q. 'What was the nature'of tha't' lawsuit, sir? ,How~

'

, .

, ec
-j

- 20 - didiyou figure in t o . -' t h a' t ? ; -
,

< 3
. ,

~
~

* -21; ' A .. The .' ind iv idu a l - wo r.k e d in a group that'was
. - -

- ,

, . f' 'N
.h- .underneath myfarea'of responsibility.-*

~,.
.

- ...,;
_ 23

.~

Qj .What was the'name:of that individual?*

,
-

0-
'

24 A.' 'I'm trying: to-think'what his'first name.was.
l_ '

- ,

0 J25' 1Hisslast name.was Alt.uner.'" .'

>
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V ;. 1 MR. SOSNICK: No, I believe Mr. Murray
,

\ __m. .,

~

> - . ..

2- . testified _to_that,'
.

,.

u ,-

. R ~3: 'BY MR. SOSNICK:
_

b

9 14 fQ. Did you understand ~the question?4

-

: .. - . + k- = . Wei,

.S
-

'A' . No ,Bi t...ha s ~ no thin'g t o d o .w. i t h intimidation c;
,

< .; , - _ h a r a s's m e n t . : :, ; . -.

6-<

n,
- , , ,

?,_ - ms.
;f..

s 7 q Justi a's a'few ground rules, Mr. Murray, this
i

os e m -is'a written 7 rec'ords II's-a little bit different than just
.

' ~

8
'

,
, -

_g.
,

. .o
.-

,9~ 'you and 3 1 sitting across the table and having a question-
'

,

$ 1.;
.

' ,'10 and-answeriperiod.
c - 4 ,

- '
~

'11 f g o 1'n order:--that-we may have a clean record,.<
-

'y
+ , 12 . p le'a s e L a'n swe r' aud ibly . .A; shake of the head or a nod can't-' '

c ~ ;,
l'3 .

~"gg. be' picked.up=by_. Madame Court < Reporter,
,

,. e ~

'< r, ): ,
-

't 14- Also,.I._.would.;ask that you wait until I complete.n .,

-
x . _ ,

~ that way-you'can be_.15 - my:. question before(you. answer it. In
~,'''

.
s

...x -a . <~ ,
-.,:

116. .sure--that you're'answeringJexactly what.1 ask you.'
,

.

.
,= .

..

' .,'
~

117.: :In the.same' vein;-' sir,x1'll be careful notEto
-

e r,
~ '

,

' 18 ' linterrupt(you. >This'way nc one'will be speaking.over-*; -

-

hU [19 anyone clse.-
*

s -

> ;_:g. .

(p$d 1 1 ~ 220
_

. -

g

, , ,|N ~ ' '[23-
..

,

f. :.' ,' .. q;' ' . . ' y
-

m
- ' ' *. -QQ

,-,

L% .:.
'g ,-

.
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~ * . .
s

'
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s
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cgc 2-1. 1
Q Do you understand these instructions?

L 2
A. .Yes, I do.

, .

Q Mr. Murray, are you on any medication?
~

4-
-No,~I amf.not :-A i- .

5
Q ,,..Mr..Murray,; prior.to your appearance at.,

>

- 6
today's ' deposition, have'you' spoken with any individuals

7-
who you know have testified a these proceedings?

8
A By these proceedings, do you mean this

'

9
. phase of.the licensing proceedings or --

10
Q. This phase of the licensing proceedings.

11'
A Just so.I understand your question, if

- 12 you mean by " spoken to them," spoken to them about the

' hearing or the stuff that's going on here, no, I have

not. I obviously see a lot of those people every day at

15
work. I know them personally, speak to them, pass the

16
time of day, tha t kind of thing.

,

17
Q And have you spoken to any of these

18 individuals regarding the context of their testimony?

19
A No, I have'not.

20 Ma . SOSNICK: Could we go off one second?

21 (Discussion off the record.)
22 BY MR. SOSNICK:

23
Q Mr. Murray, what is your occupation?

24
A I am the currently Acting Reactor Building

' 25 Manager at Comanche Peak.
t

?

k
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I
, b; h;9gc[2 -21 -Q~ AndJhow long have you held'that position?

_

_

g -

i

, iii - A- _; , 'For' appr'oxiEately = nine months.
<

''
' 3-

2

LQ JWho:is your? employer?;,-

'@ : - :
.

,

,

"#
,

'' ' T e x a's U t ilitie s" Ge ner - ing Company.' : A *
, .,

, . .
-

..

P' -5- q q;Now[priorfko'y$ur. position~
as Reactor

.

4 + - -
'

,
, , ,#

6-
~cz ,

, .' . Building Manager, what was your, position?
'

1e.
7

-

7-'r '4 1 A ' Construction Manager.s

. " '
.

'8' '

.'
~

'And:who was your.; employer?
' ,Q.,g,

, >
.

~ ' ,9< A -: TUCCO.
'

-

,

,' (10: -

.'Have you. held'any other' positions in relation.q.
s ..

t *'

Peak' Nuclear Power. Plant ~besides Reactor-
'

'

jn * . - - to: Comanche
.: .

,.

l2- '

~ -e - j |Buiiding[ Manager and'' Construction-. Manager?-,
,

6 - ; .g~ - .
.

|-:*';"'.,f" 'AM Yes..|I have.
p e

,

.s,e;. 4 j4'
-

.Q What are those?.-

, . y: p; -

- - - : 'ITwas:the' supervisor of all of-the: mechanical.
'

'

4

3,.
, n. o,

16'- m
.andic'ivil-engineering groups.- , - ; -

.&+' - ,h.
_ >. - ,,

e- .

co: s - :q :.And'who,was;your.' employer;attthat time?,
- :s . ,

18 - gg: .TUGCO,-orJat.that time TUSI.7; , I' .

' -
_ 19-- -

Q ' -< What is.TUSI? _,

,

C+ ' % ' 20"

.K .? ! Texas :Utillities
, .

Services
,:F y 21'

:

_.o
,

,. -Q Was;that imme'diately. prior to;being
.

. ,

. ,!,,
s, . . . . 22Ac . *

. Construction Manager?n
< .

.,1.p.,..,
-

p 'g hp. ' " Jll;23- h~ Yes,.it'was.
'

, . .
' " ,'

24gs>

J 'Q. .Any_-other: positions? |,
.: ./ -' -

> .w '
, y

gc - :25'* '

-f- . Prior:to that,''l was supervisor of a Field-

x. -

,

~

' T-'~.

..

L );' '
'

- .
,

'
, s

==
t

|. Q . '

* \ , n -

.s * I

f .! t

' ~ j- -
_

,

a . ~ .

.s p;

L., i'_
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, r 3 .

~1 - iSupport! Design Group.g.h Jtge-2-3'
H' i I.And' who wa s y'o'tir- employer , sir?

_

2
_ .q

' ' . -.t'
# , 4' ,. ye ys

"3 3A. ' '; - - itTUSI. .. ,::ld
.

, -
1sw .

. _
--

'
N ', g 4' ' q| 'And prior to that, any other positions?
N, n ; -. ;c r r+ , _

. I was..sbpervisor of the
-

-- - .

A 'S -A .;P r io r. t o .. t h a ti ,;,,

h. ? 6'- .Dalls Office Design Engineering Group.
i... '-n m~ ~

And your employer at that time, sir?c - - +7~| ~~u - q

_ ' fr8- A- TUSI.[w,,
,)

.

19 Q , Prior to that, sir,-did you hold any, .

- '.,

'

10. other-positions?.
'

'*, ,

IE .iMR . WATKINS: ' Surely,_you are not interested'' '

.

L - 12' :in what-went1|on that'far back.- He'wasn't even on site
'

,

+
,

~
,

- .3 .then._ . ,k
'.,,

~/ ;
-

,g:

,'
'

14
'

BY MR. SOSNICK:"'

' '
,

; 15- Q. Prior ' to :|that ? '-
'

,

$r-,

N E -A Prior to-that, I was1the: Lead Civil
'

7 ;y
._ 17- Structural Engine'er, theLsamet: company.

_

i .

U '' '18 t.
.. Q ;And your|. employer at_that time?

,

. ,. ,

119 - At The -:same . TUSI...{
=

,

!. 20 Q Now'when did.you.first come to work for- *

u - ! 21 Texas Utilities?

- e , 22 ~ .AL Texas' Utilities?.. June 15, 1969.
u.:' ,4

g '.'7,- $

'23 _q - And when did|you first become involved'with
"

,

?24 Comanche Peak' Nuclear Power Station?.
<

p
, 25 :A' September 15, 1972.

q.s
.-..d f e-

e.\y.y'
~

,
,

.

- %

T

%1.
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, _

7-(fege 2-41. ;1 Q And'what was your position at that time?
.

.

^

. . .2 - A- Lbad' Civil ~ Structural Engineer.
,

'(Pau se .') 3:g 3
'

.-
"

4' Q- Now, sir, as. Reactor Building Manager,
'

n- + i> *
_ ., ,. _

'5 what are:.your; genera 1Sjob responsibilities?
' *

,
. . .

t

JO -6 A- I-am responsible for the construction of,
' '

'T .

. .

' ' '

>7, ; cost'of, Land' schedule for completion of the reactor
,

8' building and the appropriation of=whatever resources are,

-.9~ necessaryfto get.that done.'

,

L' . .

10' .(Pause.)
- - . .

' 11. 'Q When'did'you[become Reactor Building Manager?
- .

12 -Did'you testify;it was about nine months ago?-p~
' 2 - ,

- -- 13; 1A- .Yes.
.

i \
1_./ -. 3 4 - g. Now, then,~ sir,::just so'we are clear on

' -15 what.you'vendone for Texas-Utilities since you became-

16 Linvolve'd with Comanche . Peak'inJId2, you were the .

'

{i :;37- - Lead' Civil : Structural Engineer; ist that correct?

[18 A . That's ~ correct.
, ,

w. 'C ', ., . -

-Q~ 'When did'you...become the supervisor of the
~

'19 -

v. ,
S ;20 Dallas officelfor Design Engineering?

.

N W - 21f 'A. That. occurred some' time probably inf'77,,,

'

{; . I 22 roughly,
q , --

23 Q As Supervisor.of the Field Support Design- ,

'

N- '24 [ Group ,; when was . that , sir? .
-

1 25 .A' '78, early '79, somewhere in that'timeframe.,

3

.[ '+sj s

*
,

t i

w

f .4

\.-,

,[
' -U--,,.. . . - - - , , - . ._, - ..- . , ,,, m
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&. ,
*

Q__[ g 'c - - . , - >
--

, ,

G-. c ?..

; _ . n.
_

>> m . .
Q _.?dge1-2251 . . .1% Andi,as;Supervisoriof' Civil.and Mechanical

_. < , . .

y. -- -
Q. i

,, ,mw a . ,

Ia- 2 ' Engineering? ,

',

D ,
.

L;. ?.D s'
,

' "
. . . ,,.

,;3 .A- ' P ro bablyj lat e .' 7.9, ; ea rly '80., , , -

.

g.
'

- 'd. , Q .- I.,take it, then,,y'ou.became-Construction..'m- .. n .

-y.

%> <,, _.

,,,. ! ( t
.

+ e,. -

o * -.g _
- r. .

Manager sometime'in 1980?; 5 --
.

,

vv7
-

,

9,y
-6 ' Aj- . ' 80,. ' 81, :somewhe re in.there.

- q. And'in late:1983, you-became the Reactor
-

, . -

. 8 Bu11' ding < Manager?' O-47
'

~9 .- A Yes.
' '

, .

: 10 -q- Now,'then,-sir, these different positions
'

' . . ,: rx. ,
11 thatlyou-have held, would these be considered promotions,'

'D c1'2 of. sorts?.
~

4
_ , ,

r ,
'

c13 [AT. 1Ye s ,- I .would s ay L s o '.'
a g. s

g r-+ *

,

%v .14 [Q |Is.it safe-to say, then..as Reactor. Building
,

t

*:y 15' iManager,~you might.make more money than tyou did when you

' ' 16 were Construction.Manag'erI?'

. t
'

- '' 17 ' .MR. WATKINS: ' Objection. 'What isithe
,. ~. ('e .
'

.

18- relevanceJof that.'

;a :
'

19 MR. SOSNICK: What is the relevance of that? -' n
;ti

20- MR. WATKINS: Yes.

: 21 - MR.'SOSNICK: 1 would like to know this
.x.

;-
_

22 man's-; authority.-

23 .MR.-WATKINS: What.'does th'at.have to do'
~

,

'

24 cwithspromotipns. Why don't you ask him what his authority

; 125 is?. What5does money ha.ve to do-with it?.
-

.

M-,

F s/::
p

:
|

f: ,
, -_ .. . - , . . . . _ . . _ _ _ , , . . , _ . . . . - , ~ . . . - . . _ , . ....m. - _ , ~ , - . . . . _ . . , . . _ . . . _ . . . _ . . . , . . . - . - ,
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,

c a- -

. /'S
> j ''mgc ;i2- 6 [1: .MR'./''SOSNICK: Divisions of responsibility?

'

.

r

:~ - - : 2' ,You were-not p a id - m'o re ?
'

.; 3 MR. WATKINS: Was your' question --
'

-- .. . <
'

'd
MR.4 SOSNICK.: It's really a minor thing.

S.

' d '.

_
-

. -

- 5' Mg,.WATKINS: -- how much Mr. Murray is
_

. .

-6- making?
.

- 1 MR. SOSNICK: I did not ask him how much he
'

, -
!8; -was making.- I was'asking him if he made more.

9 MR . s WATKINS: Go ahead.
(

10 THE1 WITNESS: No, there's no comparison or

11 similarity between the jobs;-relative to' money. The Reactor

h _
12: : Building Manager wouldn't necessarily make more money than

-

._ 7 2-
. 13 a= Construction Manager nor vice-versa.

.

'

! -

5'< 14 BY MR. SOSNICK:
,

15 Q Now as your| counsel suggested, is :it a
~

,

' 16 . position of more authority?,

sf- . 117: ,A- 'No.

+ - 18- ! ~

,,?: -

q Was your. position as, Construction Manager.a
_

19 1 position of more authority than thatzof Supervisor,-n
, ,

,

L 1* ' - 3 20 Civil / Mechanical Engineering?
-

,
,

; 21 '
'

*

:A Yes.

- 22 .s.q Substantially more authority?-

_ ,
,, <

.
,

" ;23 -A What as the measure of authority? I guess<s

,mgs

24 ,I';ne'ed some' clarification of.what you're wanting me to
,

-
, -

. 2 5 '. eanswer.-_

*
.. .

i_ 'a

. N ,) ; *
,

+:

'~; e,

' ,

1
,

l ''- j ., e . . ,
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, i

{ mgc 2-7 :1 Q Jus't'in terms of you'r job responsibilities .,

.

2 at1 Comanche Peak.

3 A The number of people I'm responsible for or --

~

4 Q In your epersonal opinion, as you do your

5 job.

'6 'A Construction Manager is a more responsible

7 position, yes.

8 Q All right. Now, then, sir, are you aware

9 of allegations of intimidation and harassment at Comanche

10 Peak Nuclear Power Plant?'

11 A Am I aware of allegations of it? Yes, I am.

12 Q How di d you hear of the allegations?

13 A Well, there's -- obviously you hear of them

14 in the newspaper, the news media. They are discussed

15 among the-people on-site themselves, discussions around

16 .the site.

17 Q- Were they ever reported to you in an official

18- . capacity? And-I_mean-by that, were they reported to you

19 as part of your job responsibilities?

20 A You mean, has somebody come up to me and

21 -reported an incident of harassment or intimidation?

22 Q No, sir. Were you formally made aware of

'23 it at the workplace because you held a certain position

24 at Comanche Peak?

25 A I'm still not sure I understand your question.

, , . _
4

.,.|
__
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,

*is_1mgcj2-8;,
,,

-\ ,, - 'c- *- : ~.;,. ,
,

,

n -

-1

y . '
-(Q1 -

L e t . m e,. r e p h r a s e .. i t for you.;
--

-

s
,

. , . . .
,

y_; . _ 2;
, ; ac .

:Right now, sir, you are Reactor Building
0, 'i ; *

P;; " ] 3 ) Manager;~is that correct?'n
%~ * +

' ' ?
. 'i . , . , ~1.. , , ..

.

1 [ [:4= 1A. J ' T h a t' ' s correct., ,

Q:- -

* '

|5
^

J.Q '
7c j ' '

Now,~then, sir in the chain of command,
1,

J:;.: ,] ,6 [~undekneathEyou~---for
' ~

e' ample, say someone was allegingx
n m
-

,
>

.

17-
-

t
-

LanLact;of intimidation or harassment, would it be reported'. g q
.

L .; - -
,

8-.Sw . n. ,up.to-you?:

, g y-
:;.py - <

;W : .9 A :No, it would not.*
. , ,

,

3.' ,10 i- ~Q "Al1~right. In your position as Construction-- ; ( ;

x
[711[ (Manage'r,;cwouldfit'be' reported up to you if someone under-p.[ q ,

-
m.

- ;/ ,

W, ?' E /12.' / neath;you# n'the; chain oficommand alleged an act:of.i
.

,
,

Y ^ - ^

y,Q : '

J1' 3 ? i n d i i d a t i o'n ' o r .' h a r a s s m e n t'?
g

,

v::| p = r. .e' .,

-[1A; ,Itimight for..might not'be.~ As I understand.

-

:s .. -

;y
'

.Ij;* tp M'

; g .

,m a - -
, ,

~

- , ' '

-

_ 1 ' :.15
'

, x s _

yourt, question?--?well; I:-don't really?know how.to answer
,> . . g. a -

, <

,

.:n , .

L
., ,

~

.
gj ye , '.16 Syour; question.-
--

a 4 {gy. y., u'b

T "!' !!7~ :If somebody~ who; worked. directly: for me
~

. . .
. s

?l8_^ alle'ged-tha~tDsomebody' harassed'or-intimidated them,7then;
-

,- 's

n , 3 ,17,
. - ,~: .

, , .
##

.>

h.; . l i' M ', . .
,

19' IJundoubtedly, eithAr directly.or indirectly, would: find
~

v . ,

Yr ,L

p{j C 20-: 'out about'-that. - So?incthat sense,^ I'gueas I would be
* ~

w - t ,

' ~ '

y&. : q y " 4. -; 21[ in theichain|of command if th)e person worked for me.
. . .

,

;:
._ ,

,

V %'[[ [ g22 - jgt : H ow wo ul'd you i,. f ind ' ou t'. ab ou t it.directly?--

.....
'J "'- ?y~' ' ,-,q::

+ , ~.
, . , . . 'w .- + n .

,
,23 ' -MR.MATKINS: 'About his employees ~ beings

$y . -
,.

~ 24 har'assed?' ' q( m ,

7My . W ; s

%. g y _
:25? -MR-. SOSNICK: .Ye s .-'

. ,

> |f'|. s , . 'x | >
,,

a ,S e .
-

<

. s, ./ . - -;g. ,

>
,

-

, [ I' .-b

. > 1 ,.
YY k

|* 'l (
' *O'- E

,

?f',( f ''.' ' s

, ' 4

L' k-I'
- ',3 4' -

,

, " j bc_ s ,_
-

,

W .:'~ '

' ~

e
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- MR". ;WATKINEit I will. object-to the question, , ,

{2 .asibeyond'the scope-of this pro'ceeding.
.3,

' ' :Mr{Murfayis on the' craft, the construction.
, ,,

. .
-

d s'ide ofJthe plant'. Harassment of his employees is not
'

'

~,
5 .. a t . i s s u e . h e r e . What isaat issue ~is - alleged harassment or-

~

s:
'6 ; intimidation of quality control inspectors or other QA

.

- - 7' 2-personnel. none of whom.. report to Mr. Murray.
' F E8 MR' SOSNICK: 7Your objection is n o t'e d . I.

59' L hink'it's-properly within the scope.
'

t
.

10- MR. WATKINS: fl~will object to-the' question,
r

II - -and"we will' draw a-firm line between allegations of
,

..12 ~ harassment of crafts = people and that of. quality control

13 -:4 :A, ; inspectors. .

4 )
" 'f 'Id - If you would like to go talk to the Judge,

|'A $

.

15 we will set up aEconference, call.
,

16 Nothing is clearer than that-if.any of-
,s

,

17 Mr. Murray's people have been harassed has nothing to do

- 18 -with-the quality of-the' plant.

19 MR, S0 SNICK: That's your statement?

' 20 MR. WATKINS: That-is my' objection.

~ 21 . M R . -. S O S N I C K : No, that-is your statement,
4

~

' 22 - that if any of his people have-been harassed, it has

f23
; nothing to do with the quality of the plant?- ,

24 MR. WATKINS: It's beyond the scope of this

25 proceeding;|I'll put it that way..

v

: ,s
,
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__

: mge'2-10 1 MR. SOSNICK: ~But that was your statement?

2 MR. WATKINS: The basis on which Judge Bloch

3 _ ruled, that harassment of quality control inspectors is an

4 issue, but harassment is not, is because subsequent to a

5 craftsperson doing his job, there will be a quality

.6 inspection.

~7 MR. SOSNICK: Okay. I think your position

8 is I'll ask a different question.--

2nd 2 9

10

11

12

13
--.s.

'8
? >

'- - . - - - 14

15

16

'

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 ,

24

25

,

u. T



,
'

50,519

i Nitib':d/
Dba

~3-1 ,

-; BY MR. SOSNICK:

2 Q Mr. Murray, if a quality control inspector

3 were alleging some acts of intimidation or harassment,

4 in your capacity as Reactor Building Manager, might you

:5 - be informed of that?

6 A No. If I found.out about it in that capacity,

7 it would be: third -or fourth-hand after the fact
~

8 situation.

9 Q Okay. In your capacity as construction manager,

to would you be informed if a quality control inspector

n were alleging an act of intimidation or harassment?

12 A Not directly, no.

13 Q In your capacity as Supervisor of Civil /
_s

i

: 14 Mechanical Engineering, would you be informed if a

15 quality control inspector were alleging an act of'

16 intimidation or harassment?

j7 A No, not before. It would only be after the

18 fact.

pp Q Now, as Reactor Building Manager, you have

20 certain crafts people who work underneath you; is that

correct?21

A That is correct.22

23 Q Is that likewise the same for the construction

24 manager?

A That's correct.25

,,
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,,

^2'
'

Q- 'The~.Supervisorcof-Civil /Me6hanical Engineering?
, . ,

1,. -J

-L A Not on that job. On that job chere wouldn't2 2
'

1 .

w:_ , -

3 have been no crafts-people.- M
_

,i . 1 . -
..

y .b- il 'Q , . But' would cit 'be 'a' fair statement to say that
g ,

'

~

.' 5' only as:cReactor (Building' Manager and Construction Manager

.

. si .

T':'' <

.'6: - you;would'have; crafts people working under you as opposed
's ? . , . - <

.a ;
_

,,.

W 17-| to.the other,fo'ur positions.you(have, held?'

~ , . c

sip J
C8 A That's correct.

19. 'Q. Now, if'an allegation of intimidation or'

. 4

' 410' harassment-brought-by the quality control inspectorJ-
,

.11) 'where it alleged thatLthe person doing the harassment'
,

."_t.. s
12c -would be onefof' the crafts people that you.have'juris-t' >

'

g.

tw< ,

13' ; diction.over,fwould you be. informed'of that, sir?''

s

~L :
14L I A' - After'the. investigation of the incident had'~

:s
I$ .

N ,

that point I would : p robably be :i'n f ormedj ~15 taken' place,Lat.'"
4 +

, ,

. '16 - of'it.
,

,

.17 Q- Did-you' play any part in the investigation'

,,
q.

'18 .of theLincident?
'

'
<

,

; 19
,

A- LNo..not'directly.,W'
'

s
^

g. . .
.

. , 20_ JQ- How'would.you indirectly take part in-that
.

'

(21" investigation?
_

s , .- . 22 :A The only part that I would have in it'wouldT
>

..

*

7
. ,

* * '23 |be as a participant in one'of the corporate. people'su
s

,

' ' ' 24 ' investigation of.the-allegations.
A , , .

w,...

25 'Q What corporate people would investigate the~ "
' -

h s, '
i.4

-.| j.
| r

$

a-.

k

i

1',
~ '

*
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,

< w_.

JNd h , ~
,y ,.

g[.i/ "_
t

.,
''Y * t M

4

' 4( fi, - all'e ga t io n ? .
.

2,. ~, ' ' ', '
.-

L' '_ A - The person on sitefcurrently doing that --2
y . ,

'

i .f :31 )I'm~not4sure if he's,thesonly..one. .But Boyce Grier, I
.

. : $t. . <- , . _
e m- .o. ;

. . , -
- ,,

- m.1 .

'

, , ;4 .think,..representsHthe-quality assurance department in
-

o. .

. ;; , ,
., ..,-

_
. .

. .

,.
. . ~ ,

-

1, -

.
- '

2 investigating;thoseitypesjofJissues.
.

~

'5
1; , f: a ;_ t . ,

Le i -,
,

-,

w9 'i~ '61 _ ~Q : 'Do:you'know;if anyone els.e might inrestigate, '

'gj.*c -s .; ; .. .
, _3 m. ..

4 ' '' "

c - - 7, . . t h'o s e < t y p e's ' o f 'i s s u e s ?
,

$. -8 AL No . . .I don't.know.
. ,

4
. .. . ,,

.

y 9' SQ- . As - f ar '-as ~ you . know , Mr. Grier.is the-only one?
'

-

,- o: ,

!
'

.a

10- :- A . H'e's tihe only.'one 1 have personal knowledge of."
.

'
,

V .~. , .

4

involv'd with.- Q Now then',: sir, how.might.you be.11' t e
_

_.

212' 'Mr. Grier-'in ari ~ inve's tiga t ion ?^
'

~

.

.-

' 1 0 i-
' '13 A IfLin th'e* course'of him' investigating -- you

~

-

(/ ?-
'

need toL14 .know.'--''an allegation'of that type, if he f ound - .a,.

~
'

b - 15 -interview me or'ask'me questions'about people that worked

1. a -.
'

16 *for...me.-or. supervisors.who workedufor me or individuals;' . .'' f;hd

17. . in.th'e' craft |that might be' assigned in the Reactor.''
.

t

118
- Building;in my: capacity as. Reactor Building Manager, he

19 might'in| quire of me-what I;know-of those particular

e
- 20 ' individuals,,

> , - % 21 Q Nould he ever request of you that someone - --
x

22 :Perha'ps1yourself or one of your immediate subordinates --,

;c
23 contac't the-person against..whom the allegations were

f' L24' raised, to talk to them?'

'a,
: 25- A To contact the person against whom the

' w
if

,

s I

%) ,
'

.-.-

.

m
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L A>.- 1.

El - allegations-were raised?[y 'w f ,

W,
- 2 Q The person who allegedly was --

'

2 intimiSated or who?a

:3 A - ,was

/ l. 4- Q Did.the thing that"was intimidating to somebody,

.,.

[ 5 Jelse.
''

s,

=,e 6 A' Ask me: dgain.,'
, a-

,

~

'

~ 7 Q .The guy who did the act.
,

~8 "A -Would he ask'me to do what?
,

,\" 9~ .' Q Would .her ask you to have someone talk to him
.

I 10 ~ he incident?.~ bout ta

11 A Nc,Jhe wouldn't have me do that. He might have

>>

me. arrange'-- asran_ example, if the guy worked in the12 E
.

lil

y3 11 3 craft,.he'might-have me arrange to -- with his~ supervisor

5 | .
.

14 to have him released for two.or three hours to go over6 J""
_

w-
~ '15- and. visit;with Boyce.. But_he-wouldn't ask us to talk to,

'16' him. _Certainly.not.
w

-

'17; JHe would:only interface with us for the people'

.

.18 whom he' wanted to talk'to..
}

/19 ,Q JAs Reactor Building, Manager, one of your-
,

: .

'
r

'

.

responsibilities:isLscheduling; .is that correct?| 20

;21 'A That's' correct.
,~

g
_ particular responsibility?HowJmpor, tant is'thatb '22 Q: i

~

23 A. ,It's quite important.,

.
~

24 Q~ . Why.is that quite important?' r

25 A ;-Thefschedule on the job is very important.

.r~T
.NI'

:n
_

a
"

4

J

f gI'.
,

L.
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, .Q Educate me. Explain to me why.

A Well, if you don't meet the schedule in the2

Reactor Building, then,'you know, are quite likely not3

going to meet the overall schedule on the job. That4

certainly within my company has some economic impact, if5

n thing else; and it's real important. Our supervisors6

are quite interested in me staying on schedule.7

8 Q W uld it have a big economic impact, as far as

you know?9

A Sure, as would any of the other buildings.10

They all have to finish at the same time.3j

12 Q ls it a safe statement to say that scheduling

is pretty important all through the plant?
_ 13

A Sure, absolutely.ja

Q For the same economic reasons?15

A That's right.
16

Q Who are your immediate superiors presently?37

A I report to John Merritt, J. T. Merritt.18

Q And what is his position?39

A He is the Manager of Engineering and20

Construction.
21

Q And while you vere Construction Manager, who22

w s your immediate superior?23

24 -
A J hn Merritt.

Q And as Supervisor of Civil / Mechanical Engineering?
25

7s

' a4

--



s
f

'
- 50,524

*
i

' - ,
,

_.S.
.

. ,

"
,

y , ). -c.f : .

' (.Vf . 1 A John Merritt.
-

> .

Q. As; Supervisor.of Field Support Design Group?2
_

.,

J ~ ';
-

'

, ,

~

3
~

A John Merritt.-

Suhervisor-of.
the Dallas 0ffice/ Design

~

Q As4-

,
. ,

- - , _

,

o' S ' Engineering?y,
-

,

',
.; .

''

'6 A~ Rob er ti . Caudle .
.

[ 7~ Q Would you spell that, sir?,

ng ;,'

;
- , > . .

h/E. 18 -A' C-a-u-d-1-e, I would'think. I'm.not sure.
-

4,

i; 9 -Q' 'Who are your immediate subordinates in your

10' 'present capacity-as Reactor Building Manager?'

,

.., c
,

,

" - 11 A The, craft supervisor-is Ronnie Johnson. The
-

12 ~Assisthnt1 Reactor) Building' Manager is Bill Ward. The'

[. 13, .cngineering manager.is George.Trieste. That's
,.

d [:.-,

"= . ' ;14 T-r-i-e-s-t-e. . The paperfl,ow group supervisors are.

s
,

,

1$' , Jack KilpatricK and.Lanet'e Adams.t*

'

_16' 'Q Now when you were construction manager,.who-
-

, .. 17- - were y o u r immediate subordinates; do.you recall?
~

.

118.. A Doug Frankum,-Ken Hasten, Gene Crane,'Doug;h 1

'

>
.

s - 19 'Schoen. _ , T h a t '. s ~ i t .
.

y. -

--

'20- Q 'Are any!of,[these individuals still under.your'

.

E-| " \ _2i , _ jurisdiction as-Reactor Building Manager?

'

"22- A ~ No , they'are not.
~ .

- 23.
_

Q' What position does Mr. Frankum hold now?''
'

^

-p '
ei_ 224 A HeL-is the Brown & Root _ project manager.'"

,

-

?25 -Q Are'you-on the same' level as him in the chain.e

cA-
-

?! t
'f ,' ,s

t j

l

s ' ',
' P ) t

5 ,
X

't -'-

L'
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1 of command?

2 A Yes, now. As Acting Reactor Building Manager,

3 yes, we're at"the same level.

4 Q As Reactor' Building-Manager, have-any of your

5 inmediate subordinates reported'to you that one of the

6 crafts people under your jurisdiction allegedly committed

7 an act of intimidation or harassment?

8 A lla v e any of my subordinates reported that to

9 me?

10 Q Yes.

11 A No.

12 Q In your capacity as construction manager, had

13 any of your subordinates reported to you that one of the
-

14 crafts people under your jurisdiction had committed an act
, ,

15 of intimidation or harassment, or that an act of

16 intimidation or harassment was alleged to have been

17 committed?

18 A Let me be sure I understand the question.

19 Q Sure.

20 A If you mean were there incidents of alleged

21 harassment -- if an incident occurred, they woul'd report

Those22 that to me verbally. But the way I would --

23 things aren't really allegations until some point in

24 time in which somebody has looked at it, investigated

you know -- it becomes an actuality. It's not25 it and --

,~ 's "

~ '

$
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1
just a subject of discussion amongst the people.

2 Q llav e any.of your s u b'o r d in a t e s ever reported

3 to you about1such an incident?

A Sure. They have come to me and discussed4 ...

3 Q dn ' wha t' occas ion?

A There was a -- I'm trying to think of all of6

the ones that are in the paper by name.7
..

THE WITNESS: Can we go off the record just8

a second?9

MR. SOSNICK: Sure.10

(Discussion off the record.)33

fand 3 . 12
bc

13-,

14

15

.
16

L

( 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

o
k

%
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1 MR. SOSNICK: Back on the record.

2 BY MR. SOSNICK:

3 Q In the course of your job, have any of your

4 subordinates reported to you that a craftsperson under your

5 jurisdiction committed an act of intimidation or harassment?

6 A 1 would say yes, with the clarification that by

7 the' time it would be reported to me it would be a third or

8 fourth hand kind of situation 'nd frequently by that point

9 in' time would have been published in the paper and you may

10 have read about ittor any number of other things -- as far

11 as that chain of command reporting to me, you know, those

12 kinds of things. -

13 Q Do you recall any of those individuals who you

14 were told _ committed an ~ act of intimidation or harassment by

15 one of your subordinates?

16 A I don't recall all their names. I believe Hatley

17. was the lady's name who worked for Document Control Center

18 and that was indirectly under my area of supervision.

19 There were some people in the hanger construction

20 business. They weren't QC people; they were, I guess,

21 craftspeople and I am not sure that harassment or intimidation

22 was a part of their allegations but I can remember some

23 discussion about them.

24 Q So that we are clear, sir, you are recounting

25 individuals now who made allegations regarding intimidation

(y

_
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p.() 1 --or harassment?

!2 A. I am not sure the allegatioas were regarding

'

3 ~ intimidation or harassment. .They were just allegations in
~

,

d' ls generaliabout;the job or whatever.
,

5 ' Q' Were these individuals who committed acts of
< ~

h6 intimidation or harassment? '

,
, '7 'A No. . These were intimidations -- individuals who

s

,8 'were[ filing co'mplaints on their own behalf against other
,

L

'. | people'.onsthe job site. I am not sure --9
-

.

Q In my question, sir.: it went to the names ofiICL
-

113 .craftspeople whofallegedly-committed thosefacts of.intimida--
-

.12 tion"or harassment.--

13 A JNo, none brought-to me directly. .I t is difficult' *

. ~i ,(,

: i j .

for me7 to explain to you 'you know, .the hierarchy
.

>-? 14 LI guess
,

. , .- 15 out there.'
.

u ,.

' 16' .Let me see.if-I could walk you.through.what a-,

,

.17 harassment or" intimidation type allegation would go like. It
*

'c, , -
18 . wo uld ..b e -- the allegat1on would occur-in''the field and the

~

19 QC person who made that allegation'would, for example, go

< ' 20 talk ~tothis supervisor.
.

. > ,

4 '', 21[ His. supervisor would,'in turn', go talk to the
'

:

3 c ,

quality; control manager or' quality assurance manager.22'2 <

. . .

23 He:would, in turn, probably interview the respective

-[ff '24- -QC inspector an'd. refer that to somebody like Boyce Grier,>

'

'25 or somebody in Boyce Grier's-capacity.-

' ,h'
' k) '
+

.

'

.

" '

,
t

*
,

4, v 4
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1 Boyce Grier would interview the inspector if he

2 found names of other people involved in it and he would

3 probably interview those people and then based on that file

d- some_ report, and if_there were an actual allegation of

5 intimidation or harassment came out of that investigation

6 then that would probably be brought to the attention of

say somebody like John Merritt and then John Merritt would7

i. 8 review that with me and that would be kind of how that would
9 occur on the job site.

10 Any other avenue for something like that to happen

11 in the. majority of the cases vould simply be somebody's --

12 it would just be speculation on somebody's part that, hey,

I _ 13 I heard old so-and-so did this or did that or did this and

14 it would just be discussion at that point. It wouldn't be a ---"

15 by.my definition at least, it wouldn't be an actual harassment

16 or intimidation allegation --

17 Q Now, then, sir --

18 A -- it would be discussion amongst a bunch of people.

19 Q Now, then, sir by the process you just described

20 through Mr. Grier to Mr. Merritt, if it looked like something

21 would come out of it, he would consult with you, is that

22 correct?

23 A That's correct.

24 Q Okay, and when he would consult with you, would you

25 undertake any investigation yourself?

,,

t

.
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1 A No, not at that point. At that point in time, the

2 investigation would have -- either be under way or been

3 completed.

4 Q Mr. Murray, has it ever occurred that perhaps a

5 craftsperson under-your jurisdiction in the field has some

6 sort of problem with a QC inspector, suspects that that QC

7 inspector might.put in a claim about intimidation or harass-

8 ment, would that craftsperson perhaps talk to his foreman

9 about it?

10 A Oh, I'm sure he would if he felt like an incident

11 had occurred. I am certain he would talk to his foreman if

12 he felt like something.had transpired that would cause that

_ ,
13 -QC inspector to raise that' type of concern -- I am sure he

1

14 would talk to his foreman.- '

15 Q Are you aware of any instances where that might have

,

16 happened as to any craftspersons under'your jurisdiction, and

17 that is including all of your various job positions you have

18 held?

19 A I don't have any personal knowledge of that. I

20 understand that it could have happened literally hundreds of

21 times without me having personal knowledge of it as construction

22 manager. There were approximately 3000 craftspeople in my
.

23 department, so it could have happened enumerable times and me

24 not know about it.

25 Q Mr. Murray, were you aware of any claims or

- __

,
J
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xI 1 allegations of intimidation or harassment regarding Bill Ward?

2 A No, I am not aware of any.

3 Q Are you aware of any claims or allegations of

4 intimidation or harassment regarding Ronnie Johnson?

5 A. I am aware of one -- I am aware of one where Ronnie

6 was interviewed by Mr. Grier concerning possible intimidation

7 or harassment.

8 Q How did you become aware of that?

9 A Mr. Grier also interviewed me and I scheduled

10 Ronnie to go over and talk to him, so I had knowledge of it.

11 Q Why did Mr. Grier interview you? Did you have

12 personal knowledge as to the incident?

13 A That particular incident, I was in the area of thec

( )
14 building where that actually occurred, yeah.

15 Q You heard, and/or saw, that incident?

16 A I observed the incident that he investigated, yeah.

17 Q What was that incident?

18 A An inspector was asked to be relocated and -- from

19 the area he was working in to move to another area and work

20 in that area and he became a little upset with that and after

21 enumerable discussions between his Level 2 lead and Ronnie

22 Johnson and myself and other people, he raised a concern of

23 harassment of him being moved from one area to another area,

24 I guess was his basic concern there.

25 Q What was the name of that QC inspector?

\
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o j :h ; 1 A His name was Eddie Niedecken.
,.

s. .v

2 .. Q 'Mr.'Niedecken spoke to you about his concerns?'

,

3 |A <No, he didn't speak to me personally about his" ~

_

~ '

,,
> 4' < concerns, no.

55 Q[ Did he speak to you about the incident?~
'

MR..WATKINS: 'When?- *

6
BYIMR. SOSNICK:

-7- -Q- Well, at the time that it occurred?

8 iA .No .
,

'
'

Q. :Af ter the ' time?-9 --

'
I .p

- 10 = A 'No, he didn''t speak to me about the allegation at-

11 alli.Mr. Niedeckenididn't.-

'

;121 ;Q- .Now Mr.'Grier' spoke-to you about this incident,
,

, --:,; . 13 is ~ that. correct?
~

( y .-
.+
V,-. J14 LA, Yes , :he did.1::

t:,
< .

.
-Q .What information did Mr. Grier want from you about,

_- _ 15

[' 116 this" incident?-

'

'17 'A- . Basically. wanted,my recollection of what had'

' ~
18' transpired,:you.know, from,when.the request originated to

il9 -move the inspector from.one: area'of inspection to'another

'2d area of inspection _up through the. complete incident and my.'

,
,,

'

<
-

121 recollection of what occurred.. ,

,' 22 Q, Who made the request that the QC inspector go to

23 another~ area?
.

L 24' A Who made'the-request?' The request was made -- two
i|

.s .

25. 'different'. people made the request, the inspector's Level 2 --
.

f3
'

,
8

D4 #"
4, , ;

* 'l'i , .,

*
s

.
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i



. Me "l', ' - ' - ' " me j' ;V ' - -pm;
4 , - -

s
. . % r, ,g J. , u # ., >. k > v< .,
t, - -

.7 , .a ,; ;

3 iE '~L' |MNprg7i g 50,533< 's
..g

o_ --

, .;~- @m \..|| , , . ,
+

:

mO b d ' ; 11' - f-(1
m ygt >:x

>

[
- , , , . s\y

.

V .

Ft . , *
, ,

-

,
.*

f;||, -j'.. ;1' his acting lead in . the ' field who is responsible to assure
\_ -

,
. L' '

s
'

p/_ .2' .that'he"isiworking in.arefs he needs to be| working in.- made',
.)

_ **}
'

E
r _

of him and Ronnie. Johnson made the request of him.
5 ,

C
- .the:reqdop]t=

. J~" | 3'
-

-

,
L41 . Q M . Johnson is the craft superintendent,.is that

(,'

'
-

'5 correct?; - -r

k. ' y 1n ,,.;, g,
sy -,

9x -,

"'\A',yThat'is correct. (.
s . - '6

.

' *

eg J ' - . L
'

. s', '

.7- ..Q 'ig. Johnson has jurtsd.'ictioy'overcertainQC, -
-

_f' . (
,

V \4.
, ,g

G - 8 .inspec.cors as to asking.them to go t t, another area?
h, :g Y'

- - + -

A] Mp Johnson doesn't have any jurisdiction over.any- U 9'
- . *yg,

J10 'of the QC inspectors.

1 11 Q ,Is i art ef his job that he can-ask-the QC' '
s

'

12 inspector.to1go to another atta? !

.y .Y ) 'e

Hm ,3ih 'r
'

S. 10 A ponsib le . f'or,p w'. p lemhn titir the
im schedule

y ev s 3, '

s
',. %% N

6X Tmplementing the) schedule
if

h '} ,' (14'- g,in the" buildih add as part.
,

in'y
%'

3-s
, .

the'bu11 ding,3 h is\ responsible ro assign, il5 ' the crafts where
q -

s

I :16 iit is?no t, opriate'they.need,be and the QC people then

. .

s - Ji 7 '- are're'sponsible to support the. craft doing'their ' inspections.

: hnrti)v; A /the
'

~

lk .Q~ L'- A s scheduling? authority, then, he
/ ty a

% 4- 6r

.; ; -
u contrequest a: Q (inshector to locate to another area?.

<

19; ,
>(,

,4
. 2(A. -A. He'could request through the QA/QC group that they'

.
, t

..
,i.*

. '2h .be4 assigned whereyer the more critical areas are'on the
.1 - 1, , r. . ,y 1 , -

,

22- ' schedule, it
'

,, ,

.T M, ,

'

Q. Now based' on your personal k nowledge, Mr. Murray,2) -

3
>

, ' .. s q
, :what. pas it' spec (fitally that Mr.. Niede.eken alleged was the

_

L24

.5- Q ; ' s..
, ,

intimidating.ac{ or hdrassing act committed by Mr. Johnson?254 a a s
.Ns

- ,

, d, if- g ,,

Q,|: ,
,

~ ~. y .-

,

I\ , ' ' *' -~., .,
+ -< ,

..
' ',

.i . . . * * q
\

' .. 'i t
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I am not sure what his claim was, to be real honest

-

'

(f il A
/

~

'2 with_you. It was -- he was apparently quite upset at being
_

- 3 ' asked to relocate from one area to another area and so from

i 4- .that. standpoint -1-am not sure what his concern was.S
.

5 It was_something that apparently was very upsetting

6 to him;at that- particular point in time.

. 7- .Q . When Mr._Grier interviewed you, didn't he state to

8 you what his concern was, what Mr. Niedecken's concern was?

9- 'A No.

e .

10 .Q. BasedLon your personal knowledge, sir, do you know

--- 11; - why-Mr. Niedecken did not want to'be relocated?.

' ~
12. 'A .No.

'; s
-

_-
. |13 I |Q' Mr. Grier-did not bring.that up with you during your

'

j' c,:

N' "

14 interview with him during the investigation?
4

'15 A -No, he didn'.t. He didn't' discuss Mr. Niedecken's ~~'
'"

<

'

all- 16 whatever he had to say about it at all. All he was --

.
17- Boyce'and.I. discussed was my recollection of what transpired~ '

_18 - and'we ~didn't have'any;. discussion about whatever anybody else
-

,

( :19' may.have said about.it.
'

20 -Q 'Mr. .Grier, as part of his investigation and during-

2i' ; that interview,;did he ask you whether Mr. Niedecken's claims~

22 :.were legitimate'or'had'some merit to them?+

23 . M R'.'. W A T K I N S :- Objection. He has testified he does'

'24 ' not know'what'Mr.'Niedecken's claims were.

25,

j.q
;;J
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j 1~ .BY MR.'SOSNICK:,

*

o' 'J
, 2 |Q ,.Can you~. answer the-queation?

'''

[' , 3 A: All Boyce' asked m,e was what transpired and that was4
,_ . y, ,/-r-~ : ~..

14; .the. sum : total;of.my exit intepview, was my recollection of/

%-,
'

- ,

, ,$ - what. happened. And other th'an:that, we did not have any
,

C6 ._ discussion
,

4 - . t f
,,

-

, aboutEwhat' Mr, Niedecken said.' -

/

17_ 1Q: 'Ok'ay.. Now ak~to Mr. Johnson, did Mr. Grier ask you*

,_

j.

'8 'for any,recommen'dations as to what.to do with Mr. Johnson in

9 .regards.to'thisiincident?-

'

<10 A ,No.

li. 'Q : What was the outcome of-this investigation?
,

12 .A. The.. outcome? The outcome was Mr. Grier wrote a

4
.

,13 ~ report and the report was subsequently reviewed between myself
'

i.

#, |14 _ verbally - .'between myself and Mr. . Tony Vega, qu'ality'

, ,

15 assurance manager, and we again< agreed between ourselves'.of
^

16 the' pot.ential problems of interfacing with.the QC people and'
a. .

Li .17 :reaf firmed , --if' you will', our commitment to minimize our

18 | direct discussions'.'with either_QC people and maintain any~
,

1,
,

'19 discussions'that we have through-their Level II's or through
s

, ,
1

:20 the'QC'supervisionsand basically just reconfirmed the need
'

1

,

21 to continue' te'do.that and; continue counselling the craft and
>

22 -other pe'op'le in'the field 1to maintain that some posture with
,

23; -QC people.

[ 24 ~ Q .Dolyou personally counsel craftpeople ~ to theiras
>

25 'relat'ionship with QC personnel?
'

<

._

3.-. ,

T }". 4
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~
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1 A Yeah, I certainly issue some guidelines to the

2 craft on how they should or shouldn't interface with the QC

3 people, certainly.

4 Q Do you advise them to interface as little as possibl e?

5 A- That is correct.
,

6 Q Now was Mr. Niedecken eventually relocated as the

I' 7 request was put?

8 A Yes, he was.

9 His Level 11 reviewed the request with him and he

10 relocated and spent the remainder of that in the area where

11 we requested the-inspection be done.

12 Q Do you know where he works presently?

-13 A Where Mr. Niedecken works presently?

14 Q Yes.
L

*

15 A 'He presently is a QC inspector in the paint area

16 in the reactor. building.
,

t '17; Q .So Mr. Niedecken would still'bc inspecting areas
<

, ,

o 18 that your craft people were -- could be working on?

End 4. 19 A That is correct.
t

[_ 20
v

- 21

22

23

24

25
;

-,

,
-

~

_li
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1 Q Mr. Murray, do you know a George Clancy?
,

2 A I only know of him. I've heard his name

3 mentioned. I don't actually know him, no.

4 Q Have you ever met the man?

5 A Possibly. I understand he was a QC

6 inspector or worked in the quality department some

7 years ago, and as many years as I've been on the job,

8 I quite likely have run across him at some time or

9 other but I don't recall the individual.

10 Q What- is his.pesition presently, as far
,

11 as you know?

12 A' I have no idea.

13 Q .Does.he work at Comanche?
/ ~

.

' 14 A ' Not to my knowledge.

15 Q Mr. Clancy was a QC individual, QC inspector,

16 as far as you'know?

17 A He worked in the quality assurance depart-

'IB ' ment someplace.

19 Q Did you ever have any dealings with Mr.

20 Clancy, and I'm speaking in the context of your job
,

21 responsibilities?

22 MR. WATKINS: I believe he's testified

23 that he's never met Mr. Clancy.

24 BY MR. SOSNICK:

25 Q l'm not talking about meeting him. I'm

th
I }v

w
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' us~t saying did.he have anything to do with anything1.f 1 jr

. ,

'

2 .of Mr'.-Clancy's work as part of your job responsibi-

_3 lities?'.

'

'.d 'A- No, not to my knowledge, no.-

,

-

5 Q llad.you ever seen a document prepared or
, ,

, , ,
,

6 writtien by Mr..Clancy?

' 7 A Not to my knowledge, no.

~ 8 Q Did you know what areas strike that.--

'9 Let's go back to Ronnie Johnson for a*

i.. . ; i,- '

10 . moment. .DoJyou know'of'anyone,else who was involved
,

J

11 in the: investigation 1concerning E he alleged intimida-~'
t

:
~

r ., >
., . . . - 4

' < 12 ' tion and harass'mentrinvolving'Ronnie-Johnson?'~

)
. c

i$e'- f romh [nysdif' an N'iedecken~, the only3 iA !I # Ad1
--

< 3 m ,,

' 14 otherNerson I'm aware.of for sure that - was' involved'
-

J. g : r

15 in';that-was Jim Uehlein,'who's~the Level'2 lead for'

gc , - ,
,

. .

-,' (16'' .Mr.;Niedecken.''

M . ,,

17 'Q; ~And'was_anyone'else on-the',craf't side
4,

I L18;
,

. involved ~in the. investigation regarding Ronnie

@ ,
'

F';1
~

19 ~ Johnson?r

< y
,

' , .. .Notfth'at I know of, n o'. -20,

',
.,

,

y 721 MR. WATKINS: -;When . you , say_ . involved . in f. 4
'

o ,
.

J

f, ..122:. 1 the;: inve s tigation ,ndo.. you' mean . involved in the"

k
-

23 incident or'iE theJ nv~estigation?
.

i

'' 7~ 0 .,
'

'24 'BY MK.'SOSNICK:<

, 4, 7
~

^f.? -
.'25 'Q' ;No. ;In the~ investigation.#.

.

,.

.

9 $
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1 A From the craft side, I do not recall

l
2 anybody else.

3 Q Did you understand my question when I first

4 asked you?

5. A Yeah.

6 Q Okay

'i A I think so.

8 Q Do you understand it now?

9 A 1 will just restate it.

10 Q Okay.

11 A. .In the allegation,'the only two crafts

12 people are people involved in craft that I know of

13 that was involved were interviewed by Boyce was
;

# 14 myself and Ronnie.

15 Q It war, your tee *1 mony, sir, that during

16 your employment for Texat Itilities in the context

17 of a relationship with Comanche Peak, Mr. Johnson

-18 was the only subordinate under you who was accused

19 of alleged acts of intimidation or harassment?

20 MR. WATKINS: Objection. That's your

21 statement. If you want to ask a question, ask a

22 . question.

23 BY MR. SOSNICK:

24 Q Fine. Anyone else other than Mr. Johnson

25 who was your subordinate who was accused of alleged

-( ,

4j.:-
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( ) 1 act of intimidation or harassment during your

2 relationship with Comanche Peak nuclear power

3 plant?

4 A I do not know. There could have been

5 others, certainly within all the hundreds of people

6 that technically reported through an organizational

7 arrangement to me, that I might not have been aware

8 of. But that's -- when you say any crafts person,

9 that encompasses the 3,000 plus all those who have

10 come and gone over a period of three years, and that's

11 an awfully.long time, an awful lot of people.

12 Q How long has Mr. Grier been involved in

13 investigations of intimidation'and harassment?
,

-'!
.

A I'm not certain when he actually came14

15 to the job site. I've been aware of him down there

16 for the past, I'll say, five or six months, maybe.

17 Fis office is situated where I have to walk past it

18 occasionally, so I see him and have been seeing him

19 there for the past few months.
,

20 Q He's been there for five or six months?

21 A I don't know how long he's been there.

22 That's just -- I'm aware of him having been there

23 for that long. He could have been there longer than

24 that.

25 Q Prior to Mr. Grier being there, who did

,

g#

L
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1 that, who did his job? Who investigated acts of
,

.2 intimidation or harassment?

3 A I don't know. I don't know if anybody

4 specifically did that for them, for the quality

5 assurance department or not, or if they did it

6 themselves.

7 Q Did the QC inspections have any impact

8 on scheduling?

9 A Did the QC inspections have any impact on

10 scheduling?

11 Q Yeah. Let<me just go back and I'll

12 clarifyfit.

13 As reactor building manager, you said
i

x /- 14 .that one of your responsibilities was scheduling

15 regarding the building of the reactor.

16 A Right.

r7 Q And various work items are performed at

,

certain points. Some of them have to be checked by18

19 the QC people, is that correct?

20 A Correct.

21 Q And do the QC inspections, do they in

22 any way at any time ever have an effect or scheduling,
t'

23 on . completion of work?

24 A A QC-inspection takes an amount of time,

25 and because it's time related, it could technically

,

%I
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.y

.(,, - I have;anEimpact'on schedule. However, when you

' '

2 'schedu'le.a building'and you schedule the work-

'3 ' activity, part and parcel with the duration of the

- 4 activity;when you schedule it would be the time it
2

5, would take1for'the crafts person to do it, as well
,

6- as the QC. person to inspect it, as well as the
,

'7 Lengineering person to have whatever involvement they

2 .8 had. 'So I would say no, from a major schedule
'

.

9 im p a c t". ." t h e QC inipection work, because it's more
.

,

> '

' 10 of a sequenc'ing'th~ing'i han it is the QC having at

. . ' N ..O -

- .:
'

. ;y ..

. direct schedule. impact.
, ,

'

-.n -11

;,, 7 , ,+
t- :12 Q Practically 3 does itlever have an impact?

f

.13 - A It takes time, as such. ThAt's what'a
7

l l'
T ': ' 14. schedule'is. A1schedulexis' work items versus1 time.-

'

- #15^ ~ and.'anybody1who contributes ~ minutes to'the job-out;
,

2E '16' there,'is' involved in-some fashioniin that regard.'

. ~ -

'. l'7 .But|it's - 'the inspection takesfX amount of' units'

'

, .

'

Ei Jof; time- and,_youiknow,Tthat's.just part of getting-;-

& s ,

'.19I Sthe~ job-done.
, y
,3

' Does.it ever take?more-time'than it~should,20 : Q
'.~ . ~

.
.

J ~ 21 you know,; based--on what your estimates are that the
>

--

'

.inspec tion should _'tcke ?'~

~

[+ 122 -
'

,

1 5,^2
' A: Our:-estimates'are generic in nature and' .23

'e

~ 24 _:are based on~~ averages of.: thousands individual^

'

25 . inspectors. Iffyou took~. ten to inspect.an i t e m',s
,

t - ..-
#

f R.-

,

% ''

>

;
e v ,

,
w-

~ ~~

y, -,.
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1 they would inspect it in ten different times. It's --
_,

2 that is just the nature of the business. If I had

3 ten crafts people build it, they would take different

4 amounts of time to build it, so it's -- you know, that's

5 just -- we estimate it and schedule it based on an

6 average amount of construction time, and included in

7 that's an average amount of QC time.

8 Q Okay. Built into that estimate you assume

a certain number of QC inspectors
9 that'you would have

10 available?

11 A That's true,.to support whatever number of

12 craft activities are involved.

13 Q Has there ever occasion that there were
, ~~

' 14 not enough QC inspectors to meet the work items being

15 performed by the craft people?

16 A Oh, I'm sure somewhere there's been incidences

17 of that on the job someplace. And resources are pretty

18 finite, you know. What you do there on a job of this

19 magnitude, there's rarely ever a situation where there

20 aren't enough other areas to shift or relocate people

21
into that are -- for example, you might relocate your

22 crafts people into an area and accept a little longer

23 lead time for inspection in an area that doesn't have

24 any schedule criticality and put your inspection

25 resources on these things that are right on, you know,

t ).
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i the critical path of schedule. And, you know, you
,

2 would overcome a problem like that that way.

3 Q Has the occasion ever arisen where crafts

a people might have to wait for an inspection to come

5 about because at that particular time there may be

6 a shortage of a QC inspector?

7 A No, I'm certain that's the case. There

a have been times where they've waited for inspections.

9 That's the nature of the business of doing inspections.

10 They're most frequently done -- after the fact, after

11 construction.has.been completed, if they are of an

12 in-process variety where you need an inspection prior

13 to proceeding, that's always the case with every

'Y 14 inspection. You're always -- the craft always does

15 some work activity, then he waits on an inspection,

16 and then he proceeds from that point.with another

17 one. That's always the case.

18 Q Now when the inspection occurs, sometimes

19 happens, does it not, that that particular work item

20 may not pass the inspection?

21 A Sure.

22 Q And the inspector would write up some kind

23 of report that would say, this does not meet the

24 standard l'm supposed to judge this on, is that

-25 correct?

/ -

% '
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1 A That's correct.+

s__

2 Q And sometimes he fills out something that's

3 called a nonconformance report? You've heard that

4 term?

5 A Yes.

6 Q If I use the term NCR, you'll know what

7 that is?

8 A I~will understand what that is, sure,

c Q Now'if an NCR is written on a particular

10 item, is there a lot of waiting time to disposition

processi that'particular report'?-11 or

12 A It depends on the, I guess -- what do you

13 mean by,a lot of time? Weeks? Months? Years?
r. - s

' -X 14 Q Well, more time than just waiting for the

15 inspection to be completed.

16 A Oh, sure. Yeah. An NCR is, in effect,

17 a -- for that particular item, is a type of stop-

is work, if you will. And until the NCR is subsequently

19 reviewed by engineecing, quality engineering, its

20 disposition rereviewed by quality engineering and

21 signed off, no work proceeds from that point on.

22 So it's a type of stop-work, and it would be cartainly

23 -in most cases, a longer hold-up than just a, you know,

24 a normal inspection.

25 Q Sure. And, for example, that might occur

j-
'x ,/
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.:-^:( g - 1- in any phase of that work item being worked on?
_ ,

)
. .

.2 A Sure.' '

E3 'Q No matter how big was crew was, the craft

a crew waiting?

5 A' ' Correct.

16 Q Now .then, Mr. Murray, if you had a problem

with notzenough-inspectorsibeing available to meet'

7

- 8- the workfthat: your craft crew was working on, how
.t.

*
'

,

.

--9 might you deal with.that?
,

~

.

..

,

10. A It,.would be: dealt with two ways. The.

ij initial"way it Oduld be' deakt with'would be to.z
,

12 id e n't'i f y the shortage to. the respective quality
,

.. .13 assurance managers and see what corrective action
,

N.M ~ could'be taken in terms.of: applying additional'

i4

L15 . resources"on t heir ' be:;alf to the area.

..:
~16 If that is not a: viable option, if they

'

sdo1not.ha've any resou'ecs',,then you'quite likelyr_ 17-

18 are going to' reduce 1the.' number of craft involved,in-'

o- 39 L i t' . .0therwise, they would j ust be sitting around.
,

n .

: 20 .Q Do rany questions'ever arise on behald of.

, 21 ' - the-craft people that perhaps the inspections going
~

. 22 on ' are- j ust taking_too-long for..what the QC inspec -

; 5; . 23~ itors have t'o look at? ;

@'
. . . s.-

.A Sure.->;
24~

s -

c 25 fQ And if the craft pcople raise these concerns.
.

,

.

f;
-

" <

_

_.

'
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I who would they report it to?

2 A If the craft felt'like, for a particular

3 .given. inspection, that the' inspection was taking

4 .much longer than it should, they would raise that

5 concern to their supervisor and him to their supervisor.

6 Once.they got to one of the manager levels, myself or

7 .one of the other managers, they would be brought to

8 the attention'of the QA manager. They would look

9 into it, agree or not agree, and proceed from there.

10 -Q Who is the QA manager?

l- 11 A Tony Vega.

12 Q Have you ever had occasion to communicate

13 samething.like that to Mr. Vega, that inspections in

'
~ 14 a particular area were taking too long?

= 15 A Most of my discussions -- we've had

16 instances where the inspection process was not proceed-

17 ing as rapidly as we felt like the craft could support

18 and we've made requests of Tcny to look at adding

19 additional staff or looking on'his side of the house

20 to see what can be done to make that process either

21 more efficient or more people added to it.
}

22 Q Do you know of any instances where craft

23 people have raised a concern with one of tite i r foremen

24 or-supervisors that particular QC inspectors or

25 particular, singular, QC inspector was taking too

-

/
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k_): :1- l'ong'to do a certain inspection job?
b.
~

[ 2- A~ I'm not personally aware of all those~
,_

'

3 ' discussions, but I'm sure discussions like that

4 . have probably occurred. That's the nature of the

'

;; 5 business. 'QC, you know, in many areas, is very
_

'6. subjective, 'and any time it's subjective and you
7

,

- 7 .get.more ~ than;one,persontinvolved in it, you're not-

8 going-to get-s. total agreement. Andithat's'just the
"

.. t. ,

9' way it is.
.

'

4, e * *T b

-10 Q |' F '. Then,what,'t -- do,you'ever issue regular
4. - - 4 -; 1, ,.

~

1
,

_ jj- directives to craft people under your jurisdiction

12 regarding'schedulin'g?

. -13 f :Surc.
y ;,<~- ..
~t 4.
-N-6 4 Q 'Andihow often might you:do that, daily?

'

15 A : Daily.
.

je ,
,

;16 ~Q- And is that: something that..is emphasized
,

.

17; strictly by'you?

'

ia;
~

A Emphasized by:me, what do you'mean?

.
1, ;ig .Q .In'other:words, do'you'' feel it's an'"

. ,y
'

'

L20' '.important' directive.when you give.to them?
<r.n. , _

21'
- A .Certainly.

r, s 122
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, - 23 s
,

!

25''s
'

,

F #

A ,A
<

-

I .
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1
Q Mr. Murray, do you know a Mr. Hamilton?

2
A I do not.

3 MR. WATKINS: Could you give us a first

4
name, please?

O MR. SOSNICK: I am not aware of the first

6
name.

7 MR. WATKINS: Could the name be Robert

8 Hamilton?

MR. SOSNICK: It certainly could.

10 MR. WATKINS: Could it be William Hamilton?

II MR. SOSNICK: I.am not aware of the first

12 name.

I
13 MR. WATKINS: Could it be David Hamilton?

14 -MR. SOSNICK: Are you taking my deposition?
~

IS
_ MR. WATKINS': You asked asked if he knew

.

16 a Mr. Hamilton. I asked you if you had the first name.
't

17 MR.'SOSNICK: I have already answered that.

18 THE WITNESS: I know one.

I' MR. WATKINS: Do you know a Robert Hamilton?

THE WITNESS: No.

21 MR. SOSNICK: I have nothing further right

P 22
now

23 MR. BERRY: No questions.

24 MR. WATKINS: Let's take a short recess.

25 MR. SOSNICK: Before we break, I just

,,-

s.m,

m.A i
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(

,

thought of something. Do you mind?
,

.

!' MR. "WATKINS :' Go ahead.
'

3 !
MR. SOSNICK: Never mind. I did ask it. |,

! Let's take 10.
.

S;_
(Short recess.) ;

I.
i

6
'

!

7 i

,

8 ,

9

'
10

,

!
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12
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@~ 14
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15
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16
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.
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e .C' MR.. BERRY: Mr..Murray, my name is
, s -;

Greg e Berry and . I. am ;here on behalf of the Nuclear' ~
,:

. L -

"-> ' 3
RegulatoryJCommission. I just want to ask you a couple

ofbquestions to make sure that 'I understand the testimony'

_ ,

,.y ,--

-.

5 .

this afternoon, and what you know:about? .that-you gave.here'
t *

>

'

. the . .inciden t s , of allegations of intimidation and"~
,

; ,+ , ., harassment at the- Comanche- Peak plant.
l'

XXXXXX; EXAMINATION
,

* -

t e

BY MR. BERRY: 1

J ' '10
Q Mr. Murray,1do you ever recall a QC' -

s

. . ;11
' -inopector coming to.you and complaining about the/

L; ' 12 - - housekeepingtconditions at Comanche Peak site.. complain
,

- . .
- s* , *

5

- - .1 ~

y~2 ,-
- 13

T ithat' - they 'wefen''.t Iiti compliance" with , you know, some code
,

A 14
or; provision or standards?;: ~

;,, ., ..,
J" '

,

**
, .

~ 15 '~2 .
+ - -

A No,~I am not aware that.any QC inspector
.

- .-' ,g .m .. , ,

.
came .to me;with 'such a?c6mp'laint.;

.I

_ ', Q. -|You testified this afternoon:that you do
,

,A _

1 18
'? inot know Mr. Clancy?,

J. A! That's correct.
'

:2.

~

.-20 .

.. further questions.MR. BERRY: No
.

'

. gf .

sXXXX: EXAMINATION-

> < - < 22
' ' BY MR. WATKINS:

-
'. 23

- Q You' were asked about an' incident. involving

abQC' inspector named Eddie Niedecken?
25,

A Yes,+

d
-

1. -. _

4

w.

J'

( l
.+
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I'-
Q In your own words can you describe that

2
incident from start to finish?

3
A Sure. I don't recall the exact day but

4
as I recall it it was some time prior to lunch. In the

5
lower portion of the building we had a large number of

6
areas in a particular quadrant that were completed and

7
available for inspection and the inspection, personnel

8
normally assigned to tnat quadrant were either busy or

9
one or two were absent that day, or for whatever reason

10
we were short of inspection people and needed additional

II
inspections done so we could get some of the crafts

12
people back to work in putting paint on.

.. 13
The area that Mr. Niedecken was assigned

J 14
to, everything was proceeding'at that point, all the

15
crafts people in his area were working, and from a

16 schedule standpoint we felt the other area was more

II important. It was only 10 feet or so from the area that

18
he was already working in and from a schedule standpoint

we wanted Mr. Niedecken to relocate and perform inspections

20 in the other area.

21 I reviewed this with Ronnie and he concurred

22 with me that that was in fact the case and we went upstairs,

23 out of the building to find the level II, who is the

24 immediate supervisor of Mr. Niedecken. He was

25 unavailable. We went to one of the other buildings there

l'h
<

. \__/

1

m
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l'' to look for Mr. Uehlein's supervisor. He also was

2 unavailable. We looked for the reactor building QA/QC

3 manager; he was unavilable.

# At that point I got back up with Ronnie.

He was back down in the trailer where the paint paper flow
'

6' group and the QC area is and Mr. Niedecken was upstairs

.at that point in time out of the building taken a break.

8 I asked Ronnie to get up with him and about

9 the time I walked in Mr. Niedecken walked back down and
.

10 went back into the field.

II I asked Ronnie to go get up with

12 Mr. Niedecken'and ask him if.he would mind relocating to

I3
7' the other area while I continued to look.for the level II.-

6

14"

Ronnie went back into the building and
,

15 I continued,to look,and.not more;than'a minute or two

16 after that I 'ran into Jim Uehlein who is his level II and
II Jim and I turned and went back drwn into the building, got

18 ~ approximately the same time Ronnie did. Ronnie hadthere

requested of Mr. Niedecken that he --;if he would mind.

20 moving over. He seemed a little distrought that anybody

21 would ask him to move.

22 Ronnie reviewed that then with Jim

23 ~ Uchlien,-his lead, and Jim concurred with the request and

24 asked Mr. Niedekecken to move and Ronnie and I at that

25 point left the area. Or didn't leave the area; we moved

,
! ?^
J
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,-
\ } ;-''' some few feet away from Eddie and Jim. They continued

2
to have a discussion about it.

3 Niedecken appeared to be quite upset.

4
He used a lot of profanity. He was talking in a very

5 loud tone. And eventually I guess concurred with Jim

6 that he would reluctantly move and do inspections in the

7
other area.

' Jim left the area to go back upstairs and

9 I found out later the reason he went upstairs was to get

10 a piece of instrumentation ready to use and after he left

11 Niedecken then'came down into the other area, stopped and

12 had another discussion with another of the inspectors

;'') recounting what had happened .and this time he was close
- 14

enough to me that 1.could hear some of what he was saying

15 and.the loudness with which he was talking, he was

6 basically going on about how he didn't want to move and
,

17 he didn't think it was right that he ought to move and

18' he was again using a lot of profanity and in general being

19
disruptive.

O A lot of the crafts people at this point in

21 time had stopped and were looking to see what was going on.

22 He then left that inspector and moved on to another area

23 down where some other people were and was appearing to

24 start that conversation with another group of people and

25 at that point in time I went dovn and talked to him and

7m-

.N

m _ _
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"

A'[/'' asked him'if1there was a'nything'I could.do to help him-~

so -
; or: g'e t: him 'se t tled down. He said no, that he didn't:

'

=3- .
..

he didn't understand why he had to;want.to. move,and.that
'

- *

s ,

.Z [
- -.1.:m :. . 2 -

m o v e ,.; a n d m I :Jexplained to ~ him that we felt like from a
. .

r + ; .

S
y ;

~ sche'duling' standpoint.that'it was more important for the

a .- - ' ~6-'

Jj ob thatil.he Einspect in the other area than the one he was
' "'

:inspectin'g'in.and requested that he move, but if he felt

- 8 i
s - 5-like hefcouldn't accept.that then I would request that he

,

b '' f __

.noticreate such a-disruption to'the remainder of the people
'

L -u

110
/ in'the". field and if he would like for'me to I would be" -

~ '
c

I "f +I 4'. . . p ',; ' ,

.

, , jj. ~h[appy to.go upsta'irstand call'some 4f the QA management
. .

l z;c
-

,

m. , < , " : 12 -
..

people:: or-wh'omever5helwante'd to co'me:down and talk to him.-

-

'~=T ;,
< ..

./ Tand maybe: resol've $$at was c$ncerning h'im.
:Mj : ; g. ',g, 9

, . f - e' -
-

,

~ I n ? ai nu tshe11;, - ,tha tt ,wa s the end of that-- -:w
'

,. ,,

' 5 .'
'x:

.1
sin c id e n t '.*

,
'

~ -:y . ..
16 MR.1SOSNICK: _I-will have to. object.,

m-
;

, _
.

, ,- - '17.
'Mt 'Is will. -le t. Mr . 'Murray finish , 'bu t to 'the extent this is.

'

#
' ,>

, ..

' ~18
'

the record.1 hearsay, ILwill place _my objection'on;[-
*

/ f.
~ '19'

. . . WATKINS: .Your' objection is noted.:MR..

.20 -.

WATKINS:
--

BY.MR.*

c._-
, -

-

- 21<

, ,
.Q As.a rule, Mr. Murray, are. requests that-

<,

R ,' p-

-

,

from-one-job'to another made to QC
_

-QC inspectors move-

~ "
. 23' ~

% ' supervisors rather'than to the inspector himself?'
c

-
t > , ' g4

?A Yes. That's the primary purpose of the
' s-

,w

~ 25 -'

m ' level-IIs ~in'the= field, is to assure that the appropriate

- g, _

-Q: _

...
. .

y <

i-

+

-_
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,Tamount ofiQC inspection is in the proper area so that

.2.
'

,,.all~ collectively get our jobs done. .

-

3
, ,

Q- In this case Mr. Johnson only made the

d . request:of Mr. Niedeck'en and the QC inspector because
5y you couldn't f ind .. the lead inspector?

6' A. We'couldn't find him. There was none

-- 7J av'ailable.
:8

Q To.your knowledge, did Mr. Niedecken's
' >,,.y

Jcomplaint' relate.at all to the quality of-his inspection2 >

0 effort?-, , s>-, ' .-., ,

1 - - -

dI.
'-

,

A. No, not to_my knowledge. It was only the
- , . ;

12 ~.
-

bj ection 'to bjing| asked ; to m'ovef f rom; one ~ to
'

o area
-

'13 ,'other'.n
_

,.

**%. ~ . ., :. %d-
-

^is ;Q - Mr.-Murray,' craft 1 requests to the QA/QC-'
.,,

,

", "IS ;'organizationTfor. specific. inspectors to do' specific' jobs.
6 usudlly made specifically.to whom?2.~ .are

m
!!7 A Well.--in-the case.of-the reactor buildingB.

-

,

[ t18 he' level'?IIs1at.'least.
~

. t

' - U
,

Q J You .are talking..where you'would ask.an

.20 ~

i-
71nspector t'o:do;certain inspections, to move and'do

.

,

2.0 certain: inspections?
. .,

,

m
22 ~That.'s correct.A

,

' 23 .You would nake that\ request at least ~toJ
,

' ,"

.24 .a' level-II"if-not to some-higher level in the QA' group.s - ,

, ,

.t-
'

25
..

Can the-QC-level.II' refuse to transferQ,

J

[j,
4

u
u

g.

'.;

p s.

'

,

-
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.

Ip, Lthe QC inspector?
b

2 A Sure.
, . .

3' Q Do you have any control over whether he

4 does or not?

'

5 A None at all.

6 Q And if he doesn't send a QC inspector to do

7 the work, what happens?

8 A Well, the craft in that area doesn't get

9 any QC support if he doesn't send him.

10 Q In other words nothing happens?

11 A_ ,Nothing happens.
,

_

12 The'. o'nly1re c ou r s e ' a t. th a t point would be

13 for som'cobdygat my level--to proceed se.veral steps
-

? . . ,'' 14 organizationally up the la'dder with the QA/QC

15 management people themselves. That would be the only

16' recourse.

17 Q You-testified earlier, didn't you, that

18 Lyou advised crafts people subject to your supervision

19 regarding their interaction with QC inspectors. Have you

20 done that once?
~

,

21 A Innumerable times. It is a subject of

22 almost continual discussion. It is a very sensitive area

. 23 and we try to keep the crafts people from having any more

24 conversations with the QC people than they absolutely

25 'have to to get their jobs done. And anything concerning

c.

i
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- -
I a disagreement with an inspection or an interpretation

2 of an inspection or a resource' allocation problem

3 within the QA/QC department is -- the craft is directed

d to continually maintain those types of issues and,

5 questions to at least the level II if not higher.

6 MR. WATKINS: That is all I have.

~7 MR. SOSNICK: 1 just have a few questions

'8 reexamination.on

CXXXXXt 9 EXAMINATION

10 ,' BY.MR. SOSN1CK:

11
Q Let's talk about Mr. Niedeken and the

12 issue you related to us. When'did that event occur?

13 When did t lia ' : incident ~ o c cu rI? 't

Id A Approximately a month ago, three or four
i

15 weeks ago. 1 don't.know exactly.

g- 16
Q And now that you have described the

37 ' incident -- approximately how long did it take, how long

8 did that thing go on with Mr. Niedecken and looking for1

19 - QC people and so on? How long did that whole event

20>: occur?

21 A .From the time we wanted the person

~

22 relocated until he was relocated? .
'

I- 23

[. Q Yes.

24
.) A .Probably an hour. Total. Start to stop.

Ifn\ br 25
An hour and a half maybe.

- 'h.

L .

:

c
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' '

,

M es71b'11
-

.L ;

g-
.

-
.

- ,. w-;

, Is.it:in,the' usual, scope of your duties'vf - 1 -QJ ' ;
4 ,

' j. 1 2.. ~ or-your, routines thatsyou might spend an hour out on the
,m.

-

-

7 ,. -
.. .. . a..

,

. .u a s - .,

J'-
~ 3- : floor-area trying.'to - relocate a QC inspector?

_

- 'd' A Me personally?
,

s

5 Q. Yes.-

N : 6' ' A -. No,-not as a general rule.

, 7? ~ =Q. Have you done it before?

~8: -

' AL I've.had many,.many times spent an excess of1 ,

.3 ;

, . '9 I (an-hour''out' reviewing in the field where the Crafts people
t

O L10.- 'are' assigned-in numbers, and we're talking whether or not

, , ;11-
. .they're properly allocated-into'the a r e a s ', whether or not

- i
~

,
12' t': h'e y h av e enough workspace, whether or not they have the

.:

f . proper resources from an engineering.equ'ipment, compressed131

'j
t " ?'"J .

~

standpoin't. -And obvious QC inspections isi14 air,-et ietera
- .

~'15 -. a resourceyin the area, and so an hour wouldn't be'an.

" '- C [16 unusual, amount of t'ime .
"

'

[ l'7 ' When we; started discussing where the QC.
~

-
+

,

>>

.
18' person: needed- to be, until'thes time he actually'got ~ there,

/ ^ '19' -wasian hour. We were-discussing many, many things in-

,

. ..
,

. 20~ addition to that one, the first thirty.or forty minutes*

,

21- twere'that. touring-throughLthe building looking at different
.;

' '

22 areas.
<

r....
.

, 23 Q_ How often might you;go out on the floor and-

7
' ~

.24 have to~ deal with~th'e relocation of QC inspectors?

25 .A Never,';as a' general rule.
~

: -

,

.

f %,

A ;-
u,
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, T 4)y- |1
-

Q This was.the only incident?
_y

' "'

.; .'
'

-2; A ".'s Where I'h* ave' personally been involved with'

'. . .

, ,

,- | 3 the as'signment of a QC person?*

. _,

:4- Q. Yes.. ,

._; .
'

X
': 5 '- A~ Yes, sir. It's the only time I've personally-,

6 ; b e en ' in vo lv'e d . It's a thing that occurs all day, every day.f
'

'
,

~ W ->
.

'It's a very common practice.
. . ,

;7 -

.

5

.5)

.
' 8 Q .And it occurs all day, every day, and it

_

m. . 9 --
' - involves various people under :your jurisdiction on the

m,
,,

" ;10 Crafts side?.. _
,

"

'11 'A .Yes.,

( -
'

, _ 12' . .Q Now you've stated,-Mr. Murray, that youf
N' .. .. .. .

,

- .6
..

advised;the Crafts.. people'about their relationship with13:
cf % -

514) [the?QC; personnel', is that correed +

,
m; .,

. .15 A_: .Yes, sir.
,

-
~

i . ' 16'- .
^ ^

-Q- And you_do that' from time-to time?f
. _ q;.

'

y} - :17-: A. 'Yes, sir.
. -

'[ -(10
~

'

'Q . ~.Did?you. mention,. sir, that you want,to keep'
.

..wm

-19' ~~down the talking; between -the Craft people and the QC_

v /. ;
57'

' '
.,

f20 - p'eEsonnel?,,_H
,

,

l:fa t21 ~ A T o l ke e pi. d os:~n their interfac'efwith anything<
.,

uc .
.

their/ specific job done.
' ' '

. .

,
122 'that's'not-germane toLgetting

;W s
.

23 .Q- Is that because disagreement s migitt .arise?~

cp ~

.
~

'24 A I t.' s to preclude any disagreements and-to> vi :

,
. . . .

n' . ,,
-

. avoid, be'cause of1the~ sensitive nature of some-of~the'25.#

F, .. e f ,
<

/ .',

1 <,:<
j | f ]-
- ,

,

)

..- I | ,

.%^

' ' +
. , 4

*!K, ' ~3
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1 issues regarding harassment or intimidation, to be sure

2 that we're doing'everything that we can to keep that from

3 happening.

4 Q Is it your experience that if some interface

5 occurs, that disagreements might probably happen?

6 A I don't think disagreements, no. I think

7 there would be a bigger concern probably with maybe having

8 differences of opinion resolved at some level where they can 't

9 be resolved and having misinterpretation of those discussions

10 with the QC people or the Crafts people. So it's just best

11 not to initiate the discussion to start with.

12 If you don't concur with the QC inspector,

13 you can address that to the Level 2 as a memo. You don't

14 address it to the inspector himself.

15 Q Is it possible then that some level friction

16 may result, if they interface, the Craft people and QC people?

17 A If you mean by some level of friction that they

18 would have a difference of opinion, certainly. Particularly

19 in paint bec.ause the majority of the acceptance criteria

20 that the QC people use in the paint area is subjective, as

21 opposed to objective evidence. It's not a matter of taking a

22 ruler and going out a n d .!me a s u ri n g to see if the dimension

23 is correct or to see if a particular piece of hardware looks

24 exactly like the respective drawing that goes with it. It's

25 a very subjective type of evaluation.

_
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Is on sufficiently think4 )f r .1
,

that, white _. paint
, .~

2; thatiit's got the re'd primer covered, where you can't
~

'

3' -sce any of it? Have ;yous got too many microns of dust< ,

t4' settled'into the paint while it was drying?~ Have you got
.

.5 .those' kinds-of things.-

'6 Q. Would your Crafts people discuss amo r.g s t
,

-7- |themselves 'or perhaps with you, the subjective nature,' '

'-
. ,

; 8 ~ -;say of the paint inspections?

' -
.;9 A Pardon?-

.

-10; .Q- You testified that the paint inspections are'
'

. _ '11- rather subjective as compared to.other inspections. Is
". .s

% ~ j a, J
~

c12 -that right?'
-

'

13 A Yes, that.'.s right.
9- s

, ,

-Q : -
"%, 14' -Q' .And might the Crafts people discuss the

~ ' .15; subjective naturesof those inspections regarding paint
,

y '16 .. inspections-by Q'CLpersonnel?
'

< 17 .A Ifigh t . th'ey ' discuss .them?
,

.

. .

i c ,

Are'you. aware of any; discussions cthey
..

,

|18- - .Q: Yes.
s

'

l'9 ,
~

had regarding'those inspectio.ns?

. 120' A' 'ThefCraft's-guys specifically don'tLdiscuss''

_

~

21- !.it. with :me . There's a' lot ~of' discussion..on a continuing:
.

.

9

h' 22 basis!atL,the job site, relative'to the. subjective nature of
'

^ ,

-23 i t h e . c o a t in g 'Lo n - t h'i s .- - Th'at',s just how it' is.
~

c .,

~ ' ~ I ,Do you ever: discuss.:the' subjective? nature: 24
-

_

-25 _of.[the-inspection with anyone?
,

7 .
,

y,7_

<- < ,.

-h -

,

;-
.

.

7

1 ,

..h.
_

.
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^

i ?The sub'f.e'c tiiv e nature'of the inspection?uj d ,'.,.7
,

.
, . pn .x : ...s.,

- ,

+ - --, -

y, .
+ . , . . - ,r

'2 ,(Iti'sh dis cu s s ed .; It's discussed with th e Design Engineer,; - # ; '--
- < ,t.. :

,

. , , ,
- s , ._ m ; - ~

twho,w'r1Gs.the ~ sp' c . ; It's discussed with the QA management^'i ~ ' '
2 e3,

.;,

k [ , , O: jpeople.-
.. s o m - ,

: 7, s_ jAa ' '

' Q '. Eith;regards~to-Mr. 'Niedecken, you testified+ ~ >w,,, s ,
, . -

.
,

m. . ,_ . , .-

! J N 7, -[ ' ,
~

76' - fthat1he'wastasked to, move approximately-ten feet?
,

1

.m
y

.n ~n

j,C 7 "A: 11 0 or .15': f e e t . 'From here'to her. It was
m ;; m.. ,.: x ~ w:-

m .. . , - :8' about;theidistance he moved.
w ,

, ,

"p "T ' [9: (Q ;You related that Mr. Niedecken used abusive
;

<
'',, .

io ' Clanguage?
1;< DN

_ ,~ 7111 : A .' Whe'nshe~was talking initially to Mr. Uehlein,
s

3
1._ -

<-

-
: ;o .g

.

a.

p;. - " - 112: sl. wasitol d the~ :did. When he-left Mr. Uehlein'and came down.
' "g+ > > _

, ,

#

- ;13: .:and(talked.tto;the other inspector,[he was,c1ose enou'gh to- ( . .

~ ~

1 4
., . t_

G' V ,
-.

thatLI"could hear what.he was saying
. s

a o . ... .

64 . , 14. me,ratithat point (th'n,1e

~

*[ 1 - - L15' tandjhe[definitelyTwas. fSo h'e wasIabusive in profane terms,'

,
, s . , ,

( , .

w 116 , a't :.le a s t . - 'I'in not sure abusive. He used profanity, I thinkW,b
< R.w a

"

17 -.m qht--be a,better.. description..'
'

.

, , ,

jf 7 . ;/
_

Did . you' unders tand ,'-- a t that time, why''he

-
, _

..

11 8 - . 'Q:Nm '
'

y= ,
;

oa :_ f ,
.

p

.19 a might useJsuch strong language,.-if he only had to. move 10(,

: . - m-

Nj[.'( ; up< '20' ffeetsorD151 feet?
> . -

- . , , 3

; 20 (A. ;No.' '

a
4 .

;.22 ' .Q So thenlyou do not know really what-might have'

.. .

@C _
,

'
.

r

, , 123 Caparked theiabusive or' profane' language?~

m .. ,
~ '

.-f_. yo,
.

|? ,

'
e .

-

x ,-
.

!25' Q .Now .,yo u were asked. a question regarding a

,, - .

M-
~

-,

* ,

~zy
.

,

,.

. _

I'

yk -; '

a- - - ,
, , .

b

% >
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.s

r' ~' r
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.
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1 HQC inspector coming to.you, regarding a housekeeping matter.

2 Do you recall that?

3 A Yes.

4 Q And your testimony, sir, was that no QC

5 inspector came to you and related any concerns about that?

6 A That's correct.

7 Q Did any individual at all come to you regarding

8 such a matter?

9 A I am aware of -- and I don't recall if it was

10 an NCR or e Corrective Action Report, a CAR. One or the

11 other of those, a year or two back, was issued for house-

12 keeping, in some areas of the plant. I'm aware of that,

13 but no individual has ever come to me and discussed that.
,

;
-p._

s

14 Q And who issued that NCR? Do you know?

15 A Somebody in our Quality Assurance department.

16 Q What action was taken, with regard to.the NCR?
,.

17 A The area was cleaned up.

18 Q Did you have_any personal invo lveinen t ,

a- U7 regarding that NCR7
.

20 A- No, I was just aware that it was issued.

. 21 Q Back to Mr. Niedecken. Was it urgent that

.

. 22 Mr. Niedecken move the'10 or 15 feet you described?
r-

I, 23 A It was much urgent.

? 24 Q Was there some sort of emergency that he

.25 had to moved right away?

,

+

b 2
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. .-.rm

"i t
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~ ^ ~

: 4
.

-

- , ,

- - 1 . 4

'

*
~ ,

,D
_

..-r a-
-

..
, ', ,

JuI don't know. . :<. -

x 1: .A
. ,

Af'
' I suppose that depends on
6)

-

.

'' ''

_ 2 your-definition on an: emergency. There were several crafts
.

3- ? people who were, for that period of time without inspection

. .4~ ' people were, unemployed. They didn't have anything to do,

s -5-~ sofin"that sense-it was - .we were interested in keeping,

~

=: 6 .them. busy.and keeping them working. But,'you know, minors

7 ~ waits'for QC that's not"an emergency kind of thing. It

- ' 8: happens frequently.

9 Q That the reason was that there were craft1 - <

,

I10 | people waiting toido some other job and,he_was needed to'

, ,
11. ;go over..there so they could; proceed..

-

, , ,
12 -. A .That'stcorrect'.,

,

,

'13 'Q And because they.'were waiting around, youy.j q
:;

3

S/' 14 went'down to-help to.get him. relocated more quickly.and.
,

-

-.15 looking for the--QC} person to have him relocated and so on.,,

.F .

~

> ' '16 A No, I didn't go down to do that. I was down,

), 17 there" when <. the discussion:took place, and''I just happened

~

18- .to be:there. And.becau~se'with Ronnie and I'both looking-
.r

I'

i- '19 .for the level.II of.the'othercQA managers,~there was two

-20 :of. sus looking instead of. one, and at' that particular moment
. .s

' 21 - that'.s.what.I felt'like needed'to be done., ,

c. . _ >
Q. - Excuse me, I meant-Mr. Johnson had requested

.
J 22'

.

,i
^^

T23: .that'Mr.-Niedecken be located.to a different spot because
.

n", '24 the: craft people'were' waiting to continue with the job,-ano-

e
'

'25 .this inspector'.s services were needed so that they could
,

p y

.5 i .
'J%.);.

.c

g
ga

*,

.
#

, .- - - . . , - . . . , . , - . - . . , - . . . . - , , - . - , . , , . - . . . . - . . . . , . . - , , , . - . . . - . . - - - ,



r.;. -
.

-
- -

.
-

e ' ,g , :-
,..m

D' 50,566Es ,
,

- f: '
, ,

-

%- , .
,

..

=

In71b8 ' 4 s

"_; - ,s
- .

,\

gj 1 continue,

~

-2 'A That's correct.b
, ,,

7:
s 3 _ 'Q And before that request came through, was"

,

~

" ^ 4' Mr. Niedecken inspecting another particular arca?'. .-

$ , ,
'

}$ *A . AL'.the p' articular time he was assigned to

'
' 6: canotherfarea. At the particular time he was requested to

'
-

{U , r7. ? move'.h'eiwas not inspecting anything.W

[ 8L Q An'd:do you know what he was doing before he3 -

-

'9 .was'reque ted to move?
'

':u,
, , . .

-A. I know what' area he was working'in, but I-" = ' ' 10'

s4 ill ? don''t know what specifically-he.was doing.
^

, .

,
,.

~ , , .'

12L :Q- 'Butias.far as you know he'wasn't inspecting-
=-

m.
w;e , ,,

~ M,m ;
- - 13 ' any thing .h'e ~ was . j ust. ha'nging 'around ?.,f -

. -

-

,

l~ >

S g _ e .. A (A fHe;gave._the appearance of'being-available for'
.

,

- *151 Greassignment.to;th'e'otherfarea.?. .
-

-

c, a , ,-.

Q. 'A,nd|basedron:your knowledge of what occurred,S '16. -

y ,

,

> c, . '

(17

.
,

L ;did Mr.|Niedecken claim that;he-was5doing something else -)
~

- 1 '
-

. . ,
,

h, ~ f, 18. ' ' a ti t!he s time ? .

~i j* '

g ^ ';
; ~

y, -

%g
.

E19- . _ .
,A' .I' don't know'what his claims were. Ag a in', -I' '

-

, , , .

~

his' discussion was'with
cp -

/20 ' wasn ' t (clo'se: enough ito h' ear ! wha ta .; t

%: ' 21 -' his' level 11I. ' I~'o b's e r v e d ;.i t , it's obviously pretty noisy"

'*
_ 3s.

,_
e

.f~ w,' , - 4.' 22 'infthe Jfield.x '.I. observed it"from some'10 or 15'. feet away.
- ,

. ,

a"+ ..., -

o a: - . ). 23 Q: So it''sfpossible;he.might have been' inspecting' ,

^, W ' ' ' ',
i

. , . ,
"

\ )-w , ~24 js'omething:else.',
.,. ,

4. .
.,- c

1-
.

'
'

Jj ., ~^ 1
'

. ' 25 ; . A' .I~ suppose.< -

.
. ,o - ;,

4 ^ - . .a e

@-.f .M - ,
, ,

u 3 - - .
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6.;M j ww ~ .11 _;MR.'SOSNICK: :I have nothing further.
> ' -g

---" MG 2. FURTHER EXAMINATION
q.

; -- >
,

3 'BY MR. BERRY:'
,

,

" - . : F-
-

.

'

E4 Q. Mr. Murray,- prior to this. incident with-

, ,
,

._ y5- Mrt Niedecken.and Mr. Johnson; fare you aware of any complaint s'

d fr'om craft personnel about Mr. Niedecken in-that he'd beenf ~'y >

,, - ,

f7: tooislow"before?|LAnything:like that?:

.

S 8 MR. SOSNI'CK: Par' don me. Before you answer,'

. r ,. - -
'

. -

'"

19 ~ ; can"we.~go off-the' record one moment?

#E 'O MR.~'WATKINS: Sure.#

s . q. t-

11 .- (D i's c u s s i o n o f f the record.)s '
.

'
&

,

' 12~ .MR..WATKINS: Back on1.the record. Do you '

,

' %( 4-
'

' .1 '3 - ' remember the] question"that was asked,|Mr. Murray?>

;- .r

)M( 14 .THE WITNESS: No, please'ask me.the-question.'

,

x
.e- - -15 BY~MR. BERRY:-

.. 7
-

< o.

__ 16 Q_ . P r i o r - t o... t h i s incident had any complaints been'

, . ,

(& ' '| ' H17 brought. to your attention ab ou t.- Mr . Niedecken and theLquality~

-

,- -

E. or.'-- strike that. 11'11-rephrase the question.
.

.V
> 18

.

-
-

'
- '19 .

P rio'r ' to . this'-inciden t with'Mr. Johnson and
4 , ' ~

'

L20' .Mr. Niedecken do'y'u have personal' knowledge of any4 o

W. ~ ~
'

c21 complaints about,Mr.yNiedecken's. work,.whether it was_too-s

'.~
slow or any7 complaints at all?

'

p~ '22 :
-

. . ,

k, 23 A. No, I don't.

R '. ' , , - 24 -MR. BERRY: No questions,
y3-

-

25- M,R . SOSNICK: Thank you, Mr. Murray. ,

,

', _yp<
~., y :.

4..

:_ 1
:v

-' %, 1.

. . ' ,

..,S,-,* . ,
._ 5 --- * .# .a+.,......a_.,_,., . - , , - . . , _ , _ . , _ _ _ - , , _ . , _ _ , , _ , _ , . _ _ . , _ , _
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TT
tv' 1 THE WITNESS: Thank you.

2 (Whereupon, at 4:25 p.m., the taking of

3 the deposition was concluded.)

4

5

BOBBY J. MURRAY
6

7

8

9

10

11

'12

'13
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15

16

17

18

19

20> >

21'

22
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